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ETHICS REMINDER

In accordance with General Statute 138A-35 and
other provisions of the State Government Ethics Act,
it is the duty of every Commission member to avoid
both conflicts of interest and appearances of conflict.

Does any member have any known conflict of
interest or appearance of a conflict with respect to
any matters coming before the Commission today?

If so, please identify the conflict or appearance of
conflict and refrain from any undue participation in
the particular matter involved.



m North Carolina Department of Public Safety
m Governor’s Crime Commission

Roy Cooper, Governor Robert Evans, Chairman
Erik A. Hooks, Secretary Caroline C. Valand, Executive Director

Recusal Form

Memo To: Governor’s Crime Commission
From: - (print your name)
Date: (today’s date)

I currently serve on the:
JJ Committee CVS Committee CJI Committee DMC Committee
CJA Committee COMMISSION OTHER (circle appropriate)

(list OTHER)

am recusing myself from voting on the following needed / required for GCC approvals, Grant
Award applications and / or any other GCC related business.

List Project Number and/or Project Name/Other

Additional Comments:

Committee / Commission Member Signature:

OFFICE LOCATION:
1201 Front St.
Raleigh, NC 27609
Telephone: (919) 733-4564
Fax: (919) 733-4625

MAILING ADDRESS:

4234 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 27699-4234
www.ncgeed.org
www.ncdps.gov

An Equal Opportunity Employer





